From: I

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 7:57 PM
To: Remote Food Security Strategy Consultations
Subject: Tim Tams $11

Just a thought:

Would it be feasible to set up a way for the community to grow their own healthy fruit and vegetables? Weather
would of course be a big factor. But there has been great success with hydroponic gardening set up in a greenhouse
type structure, sited above or away from flooding. After the cost of initial set up, it would probably pay for itself with
healthy, cheaper food. Also if the conditions are right, maybe a lot of native foods could be grown in the (enriched)
soil. It would be like community gardens that are seen everywhere.

As for all grocery prices, that is just ridiculous. With transport costs etc, it seems like a real problem. | suppose we
could go back to the old ways of making food from scratch.

But you'd still need the flour, eggs etc. Making sweets with fruit etc could be an option, but | guess once you've had
Tim Tams et, it gets addictive:) Hope things get done soon to make life better for everyone.

All the very best.



